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Addendum #1 

 

Cellular Services and Devices 2021 (Rebid) 

 

Issue Date: Monday, February 22, 2021 

 

Bids Due: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 1:00PM 

 
1. Is our original bid still valid or are we required to resubmit for the new RFP? 

 

All original bids submitted for the first solicitation are no longer valid. You must resubmit for 

the new solicitation.  

 

2. Does Providence Public School currently have numbers with an alternate service provider?  Are 

you porting existing phone numbers over to the new service provider?  

 

PPSD has telephone numbers with our current service provider.  All PPSD telephone numbers 

will be ported (if/when applicable) to the vendor that is awarded the contract for this RFP. 

 

3. In light of the ongoing global pandemic and social distancing guidelines, will PPSD accept 

electronic signatures via DocuSign and waive the requirement for an original signature?  

 

Yes, we will accept electronic signatures and waive the requirement for an original signature.  

 

4. Will devices be used by individuals at PPSD for student safety during emergency situations? 

 

Devices will be used by PPSD staff for applicable situations, per the district’s administration’s 

guidance and procedures. 

 

5. Will availability of 5G network service be a factor in the decision for award of this RFP by 

Providence Public Schools? 

 

PPSD will review and possibly consider all submitted responses that satisfactorily meet the terms 

and conditions of the RFP. 
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